RISTORY OF THE "HURCHES

The first church in Burlington was the ethodlst, wilch
was bullt in 1262, “unds wiers ralesed for the erection of the
building maluly by eolicitings The women of the town 2lso
gave a play to relge woney. The durch et first was served by
Reve “clermott of “nacortos. The first resident pastor
was Reve Je We Herrne The church was used part of the time
by an Episcopalliar groun, who later had e chureh of trelr
own, several additions, ineluding tie besement, have bsen made
tc the bulldlng since tne date of erectiom. The following
are cla ter wmenbers of tue kerhodlist churech: Nrs. George
Synder (“‘lss Aders). ir. and Yre, Varaney, ir. on? Yirs, Burton,
ips. “regory, re. He 8, Hotchinson, lirs John Sonld, snd Nrs.
Antenen,

m- Lotheran chureh wes buillt on the cormor of Avon end
Spruce ctroets 'n 1906, st which time Rev, Theodore (oesweln
wae tie pastors Lo 1911, lev, L, Resmussen took over the chage
as the f irst resident pa:tor end has served the congregation
ever since. Ulr., and "rs. G. lis Koutzen, pa ents of the Knutzen
brothers, lir. and lirs. F. ‘viver, and W¥r, and Krs. lNels Tennyson

were among the -loneers of the Lutheran churche
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In 1906 the Catholic group obtained lots on Greenleaf
Avenue o the erection of a church building from a Mr. lMclean,
an Easterner wio owned lots here and aportiomed certain lots to
churches, TFather Van Gothem was the flrst prlest. Ille also sepved
the Sedro~iioolley churches <The church is now werved by Father
MeGrath of LaConner. Pioneers of the Catholie church include;
ure and ¥Vrs, Weldeman, lrs. Kate Burns, T. N, Ovenell, and lrs,
Essie Jacksone

The ‘aptist church was bullt in 1907 on Washington Avenue,
rplor to thls date, meetings were held inm tie homes of the Daptist
pedple, The Home Vission Soclety loaned money to the veovle s0
thet t ev might builld a church, Rev, J, Franklin Day wes the first
minister when the churech wes bnllt, At one times the membershio
roll 1ncluded 125 names, Charter members of the Daptlst church are
lirs, Dennls and her daughter, lrs, lderton licKee,

Many years ago there was a Christlan church 'n Burlington
which was sltuated on Fairhaven Avenue, the present site of the
grade school gymnasium. The Episcopalians bought this church and
later so0ld ittc a Christian Science group, who moved the building
to its present location on Arzcortes Street,

The first United 'resbyterian services were held in lay,
1910, with Revy Ae. W. Wilson of Mount Vermon conducting the ser-
vices. In December, 1910, the congregation wus organized with
35 charter members, and services were was begun n the chu rch
building, which was dedicated in June, 1912, The manse was bullt

in the
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spring of 1914, Rev. J. B. Popter began serving the church
in 180.. Iﬁ January, 1936, the congregation celebrated its

twenty«f1fth annlversary,

The Free Methodist chureh was built in 1911 on Hazel
Avenue, Rev, 0, F, Defoc was the first minister, P?loneers
of this church are lr, and lkrs, Joe liller, wio redide west
of Burlingfon. |

The first meeting of the members of the [Maith Tabernacle
was held !n the theatre, with Rev. !l B. Taylor of Vancouver .
conducting the servieces, !r., llorrison of Anacortes, donated
a supply of lumber and, by means of volunteer carpenter work,
a bullding wss erected on Fairhaven Avenue, Work began on
the building on a licnday and was completed on the following
Saturday, However, additions have been made to the building
1n}later years, The building was completed in 1925 end the
first services were held on January 18 of that year, !iss
We Tutehins and Yr, and Mrs, John Ratdorf are pifoneers of the

"aitn Tabernaecle,




